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UPDATE No. 1PRIVATE 

December 11, 2014
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
FOR THE SUPPLY OF BANKING SERVICES  
AT THE CANADIAN MUSEUM OF NATURE
Ref. # 14-1630-CMN-071
CLOSING DATE

Monday, December 22, 2014 @ 4 PM

The Canadian Museum of Nature (CMN) has received questions regarding the above noted RFP. A written reply to all questions is provided.

QUESTION 1:

Can you advise historic average balances in your Canadian & US Dollar accounts?

ANSWER:
The cash balances in prior years included balances related to the funding of the Long Term Capital Plan.  The Museum does not expect such balances in the short and medium term.  

Total cash balances are available in the CMN’s Annual Reports on nature.ca.  

QUESTION 2:
How many Canadian dollar accts and how many USD accounts does the Museum require? 
ANSWER:

Two (2) CAN accounts and one (1) US account.
QUESTION 3:

Does CMN require the ability to identify deposits from separate locations within the Museum; do you require location identifiers on your deposit slips?
ANSWER:

No.
QUESTION 4:

What amount of overdraft facility does CMN require?
ANSWER:

 Below $300,000.
QUESTION 5:

Is CMN EDI capable?
ANSWER:

Yes.
QUESTION 6:

How many bank drafts are issued on average a month?
ANSWER:

Average six (6) per year of approximately $100 each.
QUESTION 7:

How many returned items do you have on average a month? 
ANSWER:

Average two (2) per year.
QUESTION 8:

What is the volume of incoming wires monthly?
ANSWER:

Average one (1) monthly of approximately $500 each.
QUESTION 9:

Does CMN receive a BAI file today? 
ANSWER:

No, but capable of receiving BAI file.

QUESTION 10:

Does CMN require information on Card processing (Interac and credit card processing)? 
ANSWER:

The CMN is currently using Moneris services.  These services are outside of the scope of this RFP.  
QUESTION 11:

What is the value of the cash/coin deposited per month? 

ANSWER:

$220,000.
QUESTION 12:

How many cheques are deposited on average per month?
ANSWER:

CND account less than 60, USD account less than 10.
QUESTION 13:

When you refer to Pre-authorized deposits, is this a monthly pre-authorized debit service which is reoccurring? If so, how many items are processed per deposit?
ANSWER:

Yes, one item per deposit.
QUESTION 14:

How many armoured car pick-ups does the Museum have scheduled per week?
ANSWER:

3 per week.
QUESTION 15:

What is the breakdown of credit / debit card transactions, and what is the average transaction size (or the average number of transactions per month)?
ANSWER:

Average of 300 transactions per month.
QUESTION 16:

Regarding EFT (employee pay), does the Museum facilitate these EFT deposits for payroll themselves or is this done by a payroll service?
ANSWER:

Done by the Museum.

QUESTION 17:

Regarding payment by cheque for US$ operation, are cheques issued in USD being provided to US based entities?
ANSWER:

Yes.
QUESTION 18:

Are any of the wire payments made by the Museum being sent to the US?
ANSWER:

Occasionally, but mainly overseas.
QUESTION 19:

What is the total average monthly value of operating balances for CAD and USD?
ANSWER:
See answer number 1.

QUESTION 20:

What is the amount of the overdraft facility requested?
ANSWER:

See answer number 4.
QUESTION 21:

Does the Museum have the authorization to borrow, other than from the Crown?

ANSWER:

No.
QUESTION 22:

How many cheques are deposited to the Canadian account monthly and how many to the USD account?
ANSWER:

See answer number 12. 
QUESTION 23:

What is the average amount of cash deposited to the account monthly?
ANSWER:

See answer number 11. 
QUESTION 24:

What is the average amount of coin deposited to the account monthly?
ANSWER:

As the CMN recycles its coins to support its operational requirement, insignificant amount of coins are deposited.
QUESTION 25:

We understand you have an average of $300,000 in interact and credit card deposits monthly, how many individual electronic credits and debits ( for adjustments and fees) is this per month?
ANSWER:

Average 300 transactions per month.
QUESTION 26:

What is the number of other electronic credits and debits received per month?
ANSWER:


None.
QUESTION 27:

We understand you have 12 Pre authorized deposits to your account a month, how many files do you send in to collect these?
ANSWER:

None, they are all deposit automatically.
QUESTION 28:

For payroll, how many individual transactions make up the two monthly payroll runs?
ANSWER:

Approximately 300.
QUESTION 29:

If we are submitting our response electronically what is the maximum size of file we can submit in one email?

ANSWER:

20 MB but it is the bidder’s responsibility to confirm that e-mails sent to this address have been delivered at, and received by, the CMN prior to the closing date and time.

QUESTION 30:

In the terms and Conditions on CMN’s website there is a clause GC 16.1 under GC16 Payment of accounts which refers to payment being made according to the terms of payments in Appendix D.; can you provide this or advise where it can be found.

ANSWER:
Only those terms and conditions pertinent to a banking contract shall apply.

Terms of payment will be agreed to by the successful bidder and the CMN and will form a part of the CMN contract.
QUESTION 31:

Advise what, if any security might be available to provide support to an operating facility (e.g. General Security Agreement registered over accounts receivable).
ANSWER:
The CMN does not require an operating facility.  
QUESTION 32:

Would it also be possible to have you provide us with an aged summary of the CMN latest available listings of trade accounts receivable, accounts payable, your most recent available in-house consolidated financial statement and a copy of the Fiscal Year 2014/15 budget.

ANSWER:
Approved Corporate Plans and Annual Reports are posted on nature.ca.
QUESTION 33:

Can you advise historic average balances in your Canadian & US Dollar accounts?

ANSWER:
See answer number 1.
QUESTION 34:
Will you be maintaining two (2) accounts in CAN$ or will these be consolidated?
	    


ANSWER:
Yes, the CMN will maintain two accounts. 


